


For example: (Direct speech) The teacher said "The room is 

large". 

(Indirect speech) The teacher said that the room was 

large. 

(Direct speech) The teacher said "1 have drunk the 

co行ee".

(Indirect speech) The teacher said that he had drunk 

the coffee. 

If a verb is already in the past， it often remains unchanged. However， 

sometimes we put it further into the past so the exact meaning is easier 

to understand. Think about this sentence: 

Mary said that she went to the cinema. 

Here， we don't know whether Mary said "1 go to the cinema" or“I went 

to the cinema". In other words， we don't know if she was speaking about 

a habit in the present or a single visit in the past. However， we could say 

this instead: 

Mary said that she也旦並旦to the cinema. 

Now it becomes clearer that she was speaking about a single visit in the 

past. 

What do we do with the tenses when we 仁hange dire仁t spee仁h into 

indirect speech? When we change ...， we generally 

move the verb into the past 

Give me an example. The teacher said "The room is large" 

The teacher said that the room was large. 

What do we do if a verb is already in the past? If a verb …， 

it often remains un仁hanged， but 

sometimes we put it further into the past 



448 In indirect speech， the word "will" changes to "would". We use "would" 

when we are speaking about the past but want to refer to a future action. 

For example: (Direct speech) Mary said "John will go to 

London". 

(Indirect speech) Mary said that John would go to 

London. 

You are reporting what Mary said in the past， but the word "would" refers 

to a future action. 

What do we do with the word "will" when we change direct speeζh into 

indirect spee仁h? When we change . ， we仁hange the word "will" to "would" 

Give me an example， please. She said that John 

would go to London next year 

Right. 1 will now make some statements and 1 want you to tell me what 1 

said， using indire仁t speech. 

叶swim every day" What did Isay? You said that you swam every day 

"She is speaking to you" What did 1 say? You said that 

she was speaking to me 

叶have just taken the pen from the table" What did Isay? 
You said that you had just 

taken the pen from the table 

叶think 1 will go to London tomorrow" What did Isay? 
You said that you thought 

you would go to London tomorrow 

"They had books in their hands when they came into the room" What 

did 1 say? You said that they had books 

in their hands when they仁ame into the room 

"1 ate too much for dinner" What did Isayフ You said you had 

eaten too mu仁h for dinner 

449 Notice that words like “1"， "you"， "my"， "your" etc. sometimes need to 

change when direct speed可becomes indirect speech. 

Notice also that for indirect speech we do not use inverted commas， and it 

is not generally necessary to use the word "that“ to connect the two parts 

of the sentence. 




